

ANALYSIS

This ordinance amends Title 2 – Administration, Title 3 – Advisory Commissions and Committees, Title 6 – Salaries, and Title 13 – Public Peace, Morals and Welfare of the Los Angeles County Code by:

- Amending Chapters 2.114 and 6.58, and sections 3.76.060, 3.76.100, and 13.78.080 to reflect a departmental name change from Community and Senior Services to Workforce Development, Aging and Community Services;
- Amending Section 2.114.030 by clarifying the definition of elderly person and adding the definition of dependent adult;
- Amending Section 2.114.060 by updating this section to be consistent with current County organization; and
- Making minor technical changes to various additional sections of Chapter 2.114.

MARY C. WICKHAM
County Counsel

By


ALEEN L. LANGTON
Principal Deputy County Counsel
Social Services Division

ALL:dt

09/13/16 (requested)

10/26/16 (revised)

ORDINANCE NO. _____

An ordinance amending Title 2 – Administration, Title 3 – Advisory Commissions and Committees, Title 6 – Salaries, and Title 13 – Public Peace, Morals and Welfare of the Los Angeles County Code, relating to a departmental name change from Community and Senior Services to Workforce Development, Aging and Community Services, and other technical and factual corrections to the Code.

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 2.114 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114 **WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, AGING AND
COMMUNITY AND SENIOR SERVICES**

SECTION 2. Section 2.114.010 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.010 **Continuation of dDepartment and dDirector.**

There is continued a department of the eCounty of Los Angeles which shall be known as Workforce Development, Aging and eCommunity and senior sServices (hereafter referred to in this chapter as "dDepartment"). There is continued the office of the dDirector of the dDepartment which shall be known as the dDirector of ~~community and senior services~~Workforce Development, Aging and Community Services (hereafter referred to as "dDirector").

SECTION 3. Section 2.114.020 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.020 **References to eEarlier dDepartments or eOffices.**

Whenever in any bBoard order or resolution, ordinance (other than this chapter), contract, or document, any reference is made to the dDirector of eCommunity

sServices, or to the dDirector of eCommunity dDevelopment, or to the dDirector of uUrban aAffairs, or to the dDirector of sSenior eCitizens aAffairs, or to the dDirector of the dDepartment of eCommunity and sSenior eCitizen sServices, or to the Director of the Department of Community and Senior Services, or to the dDepartment of eCommunity sServices, or to the dDepartment of eCommunity dDevelopment, or to the dDepartment of uUrban aAffairs, or to the dDepartment of sSenior eCitizens aAffairs, or to the Department of eCommunity and sSenior eCitizen sServices, or to the Department of Community and Senior Services, such reference shall be deemed to mean the dDirector or the dDepartment respectively.

SECTION 4. Section 2.114.030 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.030 Elderly or older adult defined **Definitions.**

A. "Elderly person" or "older adult defined" means any person :

For the purpose of this chapter, an "elderly person," or "older adult" is defined as 60 years of age or and older-, in accordance with the Older Americans Act.

B. "Dependent adult" means any person between the ages of 18 and 64 who resides in this State and who has physical or mental limitations that restrict his or her ability to carry out normal activities or to protect his or her rights, as defined by the California Welfare and Institutions Code.

SECTION 5. Section 2.114.040 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.040 Director—Appointment and aAuthority.

The dDepartment shall be under the direction and management of the dDirector, who shall be appointed by the bBoard. The dDirector shall appoint all employees of the dDepartment.

SECTION 6. Section 2.114.050 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.050 Director—Duties gGenerally.

The dDirector shall perform those general duties as are prescribed by applicable federal, sState and local laws and bBoard of sSupervisors' policies pertaining to the provision of ~~senior citizens~~ older adult and dependent adult services, employment and training services, social services, and community services.

SECTION 7. Section 2.114.060 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.060 Staff sServices for eCertain eCommissions.

The dDirector shall provide staff services, including professional guidance, research and clerical assistance and necessary supplies and materials to the following commissions and committees:

~~A. The Los Angeles County delinquency and crime prevention commission;~~

~~B. The commission on youth;~~

~~C. The community action board;~~

~~D. The domestic violence council;~~

~~E. The justice system advisory group;~~

FA. The Workforce Development Board;

~~G. The Los Angeles County employment and training committee;~~

HB. The Los Angeles eCity-eCounty Native American Indian eCommission;

IC. The Los Angeles County Commission for Older Adults;

D. The Commission on Human Relations;

JE. Such other commissions or committees as may be designated by the

bBoard.

SECTION 8. Section 2.114.070 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.070 Neighborhood sServices eCenters.

The dDirector shall coordinate the activities of eCounty officers and dDepartments at the eCounty's neighborhood services centers which have been designated by the bBoard, with a view to reducing duplication of efforts and maximizing service to the public at the centers. The dDirector shall provide personnel at such centers for the purposes of providing coordination, providing information to the public regarding eCounty services, providing services to ~~seniors~~ older adults in furtherance of the Older Americans Act; and providing such services as constitute a duty of the dDirector under this chapter.

SECTION 9. Section 2.114.080 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.114.080 General sServices as dDirected by the bBoard.

The dDirector shall have such other duties and shall carry out such other programs as may be assigned to him or her by the bBoard.

SECTION 10. Section 3.76.060 is hereby amended to read as follows:

3.76.060 Vacancies.

...

C. In the event of a vacancy occurring for a member appointed by the Board pursuant to Section 3.76.040(C), the Department of Workforce Development, Aging and Community ~~and Senior Services~~ shall present a list of nominees for consideration by the Board who have been nominated in accordance with WIOA and any other applicable federal or sState law. Nominees who are intended to serve as representatives of business in the local area, pursuant to the criteria of WIOA Section 107(b)(2)(A), must

be appointed from among individuals nominated by local business organizations and business trade associations. Nominees who are intended to serve as representatives of labor, pursuant to the criteria of WIOA §section 107(b)(2)(B), must be appointed from among individuals nominated by local labor federations. For the other mandated categories as set forth in WIOA §sections 107(b)(2)(C) & (D), nominees must be appointed from among individuals nominated by a senior executive from the agency or institution of employment or affiliation.

SECTION 11. Section 3.76.100 is hereby amended to read as follows:

3.76.100 Compensation.

...

C. The Director of the Department of Workforce Development, Aging and Community and Senior Services is authorized to pay for necessary incidental expenses of the WDB including those identified in A and B of this Section, to the extent such expenses are allowable and reimbursable under WIOA and all applicable County policies and regulations.

SECTION 12. Chapter 6.58 is hereby amended to read as follows:

Chapter 6.58 DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT,

AGING AND COMMUNITY-AND SENIOR-SERVICES

SECTION 13. Section 13.70.080 is hereby amended to read as follows:

13.70.080 Enforcement.

...

C. Dispute Resolution Program. The ~~d~~Dispute ~~r~~Resolution ~~p~~Program administered by the ~~d~~Department of Workforce Development, Aging and ~~e~~Community

~~and senior citizen s~~Services may be utilized to resolve disputes arising under this chapter.

[2114010ALCC]